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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Michael-Edward" <ME@americansrestoringamerica.com>
To: "John R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 5:04 AM

Subject:  You Don't Have To Lose Your Home! www.Ho,eForeclosureRemedies.com.htm

If you or if you know of someone who is facing fore closure orisin
foreclosure please understand there is hope and the  re is help.

| am Michael-Edward:

| have operated www.YourRemedylsinTheLaw.comasar esponse to the
fraud and the corruption of commercial entities and of government since
2007 on the net and 5 years before that withoutaw  eb site.

Our focus has been to enable and empower the averag e man to take his
stand in the courtroom when necessary and to utiliz e the Administrative
Procedures Act whenever possible before court chall enges are met.

To this end and upon this Subject a method is devel oped,
administratively, that will remove the Servicer -D  ebt Collector - Trustee
from coming against you.

This Process has been administered over 500 times w  ith complete
success and without legal challenge.

If you would like more information please visit the web site

www.HomeForeclosureRemedies.com and make your reque st known
there.
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If you wish to NOT receive any further eMails from this Sender
Please hit 'Reply’ to this eMail and add UNSUBSCRIB E in the Subject of this eMail
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